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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: RRC Meeting March 2026-Request for Technical Changes

 
From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 2:54 PM 
To: Kuzdrall, Stefanie S <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: RRC Meeting March 2026-Request for Technical Changes 
 
Yes, we had to divvy out the rules amongst staƯ because your agency submitted all your rules prior to the agreed 
upon deadline.   
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Stefanie Kuzdrall <skuzdrall@nccosmeticarts.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 2:37 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: RRC Meeting March 2026-Request for Technical Changes 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Thank you for these!  I have been working through the 60 pages of technical changes received but these only 
address rules in Chapters A-D.  Is there another document containing technical changes for chapters G-T?   
 
Also, we do have our rules noƟce posted and we haven’t removed it from our website since it went up over 
the summer.  On the Rules and RegulaƟons page of our website  we have this text: 

Update - Rules Public Comment August 2025 - All rules are open to public comment during the review, 
comments will be accepted through November 17, 2025  at 4:00pm  via email to 
skuzdrall@nccosmeƟcarts.com or leƩer to 121 Edinburgh South Drive Suite 209 Cary, NC 27511 . Here 
is a link to the Board rules preliminary review sheet: Rules 

The link goes to the file with the NoƟce of Text and Rules.   
 
 
 
Stefanie Kuzdrall, MPA 
Business Director 
NC Board of CosmeƟc Art Examiners 
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121 Edinburgh South Drive Suite 209 
Cary, NC 27511 
919-736-6123 ext 8 
919-678-3012 (f) 
www.nccosmeƟcarts.com 
nccosmo@nccosmeƟcarts.com 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 12:29 PM
To: Kuzdrall, Stefanie S
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RRC Meeting March 2026-Request for Technical Changes
Attachments: 03_2026-Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners-Request for Technical Changes.docx

Good afternoon, 

I’m the attorney who reviewed the rules submitted by the Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners for the March 2026 
RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these rules at its meeting on Thursday, March 26, 2026, at 10:00 a.m. 
The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get 
close to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, please 
let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well. 

Attached is the Request for Changes Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.10.   Please submit the revised rules to me via 
email, no later than 5 p.m. on March 5, 2026.  Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks,  
 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


